

**EGTON WITH NEWLAND, MANSRIGGS AND
OSMOTHERLEY PARISH COUNCIL**

PARISH COUNCILLORS

Your presence is requested at the Parish Council meeting to be held at 7pm on Tuesday 19th May 2015 in Greenodd Village Hall.

AGENDA

- 805 **APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR**
- 806 **APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR**
- 807 **APPOINTMENT OF CALC, LAP AND NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM REPRESENTATIVES**

- 808 **APOLOGIES**
To receive apologies for absence, if any.

- 809 **MINUTES**
To authorise the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the Parish council Meeting held on 3rd March 2015

- 810 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
To receive declarations by members of personal and prejudicial interests in respect of items on this Agenda.

- 811 **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ETC**
Members of the public will be given the opportunity to speak, ask questions or raise matters of interest with regard to this Agenda.

- 812 **BURLINGTON SLATE PLANS**
A Report from Duncan Peake of Burlington slate regarding future planning application.

- 813 **PLANNING**
To consider planning applications and formulate comments to the planning authority.

- 814 **CALC (Cumbria Associations of Local Councils)**
A Report from last meeting held on 28th March 2015

- 815 **UPDATE ON ISSUES FROM LAST MEETING**
A Car park and parking at Mount Pleasant, Penny Bridge – update from Councillor Campbell
B Current Vacancies

- 816 **LOCAL AREA PARTNERSHIP**
A Report from meeting held on 23rd April 2015

- 817 **HIGHWAYS AND WOODLANDS**
A Report from Councillor Carson re: Newland Farm junction and Plumpton Marshes
B Update from Clerk re: Tarn Wood

- 818 **ROSSIDE TELEPHONE BOX**
Report from Councillor Hobson regarding the future of Rosside telephone box.

- 819 **GROUNDS MAINTENANCE**
Report from Clerk re the future of lengthsman work throughout the Parish

- 820 **CORRESPONDENCE**
To note correspondence as per correspondence list

- 821 **CRAKE VALLEY WEBSITE**
Report from meeting attended by Councillor Carson

Joanne Hannigan
Clerk to the Council

822 **PARISH INSPECTION**
To arrange a date for the Annual Parish Inspection

823 **FINANCIAL MATTERS**

- A Accounting statement
- B Annual Audit
- C Insurance renewal
- D Cheque process
- D Precept Grants 2015/2016
- E Report from Finance sub group

824 **DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**
Tuesday 7th July 2015 7.00pm